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in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Ein cyf/Our ref: WQ83470 
 
 
Andrew R T Davies MS 
Senedd Regional Member for South Wales Central 
 
 
AndrewRT.Davies@senedd.wales 

 
8 October 2021  

 
Dear Andrew, 
 
Thank you for your Written Question asking me what steps I have taken to ensure that 
COVID-19 vaccinations completed overseas are recognised under the Welsh Government’s 
COVID pass. 
 
I continue to work with stakeholders in Wales to deliver a system that can recognise covid 
vaccinations administered overseas on the covid pass. 
 
Yours sincerely 
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